

Roy C. Limpangog



roy.limpangog@vsu.edu.ph



Libertad, Ormoc City, Leyte



0948-175-3872

Education

Master of Science in Animal Science Visayas State University 2021 - 2023 Bachelor of Animal Science Visayas State University 2002 - 2006 (cum laude)

Experience

Part-time Instructor
Visayas State University - Department of Animal Science

AY: 1st Semester (2023-2024)

 Assigned to teach Introduction to Livestock and Poultry Production, Swine Production and Management, Methods of Agricultural Research, Practicum in Animal Science, and Animal Nutrition and Feeding

AY: 2nd Semester (2022-2023)

 Assigned to teach Principles of Animal Science, Principles of Animal Production, Slaughter of Animals and Animal Products Processing, and Animal Nutrition and Feeding

Farm Officer III November 08, 2011 - February 28, 2021 Primary Structures Corporation

- In-charge in the technical operation of the farm
- Oversees the day-to-day farm activities
- Farm manpower and resources management
- Farm budget computation, allocation and management

Animal Nutritionist July 05, 2008 - June 18, 2011 General Milling Corporation

- Formulates livestock feeds
- Keeps updated raw material profile and prices
- Conducts farm feeding trials of various feed formulations
- Coordinates closely with Sales Dept. in monitoring feed performance
- Works alongside Logistics, QA, and Operations department to ensure full compliance of products to feed quality specifications

Summary

I have over fifteen years of experience in livestock farm management and animal nutrition. I am looking for a position where I can contribute my skills and knowledge in this sector and positively impact the organization.

Eligibility

Licensed Agriculturist November 22 - 24, 2022

Honor Graduate Eligibility April 01, 2006

Skills

Feed formulation using Brill software

Livestock, manpower and resource management

Capex-Opex computation of establishing a livestock farm

Self evaluation

Flexible, assertive and determined to deliver results

Team player, results-oriented and people-oriented

References

Lolito C. Bestil Baybay City 0917-705-2058 Dominador C. Durano Jr. Cebu City 0918-274-7474 Julius V. Abela Baybay City 0920-855-3990